



Item No. 36
MEMO

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Planning & Housing Department

Date: October 4, 2024

Subject: Third Reading and adoption of Zoning Text Amendment - Planned Unit Development (PUD) Overlay Standards

The ordinance relating to a Zoning Text Amendment to amend the Exception Standards for Planned Unit Development (PUD) Overlay Standards is attached for the City Council's review and consideration for third reading and adoption.

ATTACHMENT(S):
[FINAL Ordinance ZTA PUD Overlay.docx](#)